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DATE: 
September 23, 2024
TO:

Major Joanna Culkin
Commander, McLean District Station
FROM:
John H. Kim, Second Lieutenant JHK


McLean District Station

SUBJECT:
September McLean Officer of the Month

The McLean Days-A shift nominates Officer Timothy (Scotty) Janson for the McLean District Station Officer of the Month. 
Recently Officer Janson was dispatched to a West Falls Church neighborhood for an indecent exposure report. The victim reported that as she was walking her dog, she walked past a parked car and observed the sole occupant engaged in a sexual act. The vehicle left the area prior to complainant's call into our dispatch center. The victim was not able to obtain a detailed description of the suspect but was able to recall his license plate number.  A search of the DMV system showed that the registered owner/suspect, resided in Alexandria.  After searching multiple police databases, Officer Janson discovered that the suspect has been staying in Falls Church as recently as May of 2023.
In addition to this event, the same victim reported two similar events in June of 2024, involving a rental car. Officer Janson contacted the rental car company who advised that the same suspect had rented those vehicles back in June. 
As Officer Janson continued his investigation, it was determined that that the suspect had prior arrests for the same offense dating back several years. Both of those cases involved very similar circumstances.
Determined to not let the suspect continue to victimize the community, Officer Janson obtained three warrants related to the suspect's recent sex crimes. Officer Janson then arrested the suspect a short time later. Evidence was seized from the suspect and Officer Janson's investigation is still on going. For his determination and unwavering persistence, to bring this suspect to justice, McLean Days-A proudly nominates Officer Janson for the McLean District Station Officer of the Month.
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